From: Doll, Laura
Sent: 3/3/2014 12:18:17 PM

To: Turner, Brian (Brian. Turner@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Bec:

Subject: FW: Governor's Proclamation
Hi Brian —

We would really like to get a Governor’s Proclamation for National Safe Digging Month —
which 1s April — to pursue every opportunity to push public awareness about this issue.

You can see from the email chain below that many other states (including my own Texas, for
heaven’s sake) are doing so.

Seems like this would be something the CPUC would want to initiate? If so, it obviously needs
to happen quickly.

Let me know your interest.
Thanks

Laura

From: Zanjani, Nick [mailto:nick.zanjani@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Thursdav, February 27, 2014 11:19 AM
To:|Redacted

Subject: Re: Governor's Proclamation

Redacted

Please contact our Deputy Executive Director Brian Turner (Brian. Turner@cpuc.ca.gov) for
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further assistance with this issue.

Best,

NKZ
Sent from my iPhone

From: Zanjani, Nick [mailto:nick.zanjani@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2014 9:20 AM
To:Redacted

Subject: RE: Governor's Proclamation

Redacted

Management continues to discuss this internally. Apologies for the delay in
getting you a definitive answer already.

Best,

Nick Zanjani | Senior Legislative Liaison
CPUC | Office of Governmental Affairs
770 L &1, Bie 1250 | Bacramento, CA 95814

Fhone: 916-572-5860 | Fax: 916-327-1543

From: Redacted

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2014 2:02 PM
To: Sadler, Lynn; Zanjani, Nick

Subject: FW: Governor's Proclamation
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Good afternoon (F;Z?ja and Nick-

As we prepare for National Safe Digging Month (April), PG&E is considering a
proclamation from the Governor. The request has to come from a state agency.
Do you know if the CPUC has any plans to pursue a proclamation?

Information about the proclamation can be found at:
http://www.call811.com/campaign-materials/

36 states issued a Governor’s proclamation in 2013, California was not one.

2013 NSDM Proclamations

1.  Alabama
2. Arkansas
3. Colorado
4, Connecticut
5. Delaware

6. Florida PSC

7. Georgia
8. Idaho

9. [linots
10. Indiana
11. Iowa
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12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31

32.

33.

34.

Kansas
Kentucky
Louisiana
Maryland
Massachusetts
Michigan
Minnesota
Mississippi
Missouri
Montana
Nevada

New Hampshire
New Hampshire
New Jersey
North Dakota
Ohio

Oregon
Pennsylvania
South Carolina
South Dakota
Tennessee
Texas

Virginia
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35. Washington

36. West Virginia
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